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RE: Please find Purchase Order No. 410046262 dated 18/9/2025 attached. Please
process as soon as possible.- Purchase Order : 000004 / 410046262

1 message

Rachael Gosney <Rachael.Gosney@somersetft.nhs.uk>
To: "sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk" <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Sophie

Thank you for your email, please can we cancel this order, we do not require the alternative.

Kind Regards

@simplyserve

AWholly owned Subsidiary of Somerset NHS
Foundation Trust

Working Hours
Mon. and Tues. 8.30am-5.00pm
Wed and Thurs 8.30am - 12.15pm
Fri 8.30am - 4.30pm

_ Kindness, Respect, Teamwork
= Everyone, Every day

Rachael Gosney
Assistant Procurement Officer

@ 01935 384732

B Rachael. Gosney@Somersetft.nhs.uk

Procurement Dept. Simply Serve Ltd
9 pt. Simply
Woynford House Yeovil BA22 8HR
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From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 18 September 2025 11:12

To: SSLProcurement <SSLProcurement@SomersetFT.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Please find Purchase Order No. 410046262 dated 18/9/2025 attached. Please process as soon as possible.-

Purchase Order : 000004 / 410046262

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

Thank you for your order 410046262. Unfortunately, the part number you have ordered is no longer available and has been

replaced with the following:

0110570 - OOM101 Oxygen Sensor:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1843591253241195970%7Cmsg-f:1843677735338053...

Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fri, Sep 19, 2025 at 8:48 AM
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The price breaks for this sensor are as follows:

1 unit - £46.15

2 units - £43.85
3-10 units - £41.55
11+ units - £39.25

Please let me know how you would like to proceed?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 9:53 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <integra.finance@somersetft.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 18 Sept 2025 at 09:24

Subject: Please find Purchase Order No. 410046262 dated 18/9/2025 attached. Please process as soon as possible.-
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Purchase Order : 000004 / 410046262
To: <SALES@viamed.co.uk>

Purchase Order.
Please view the attachment for details.
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*** Integra Workflow
*** [XML001]
*** Purchase Order
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